



Ali Husain

📍 Bahrain

☎ (+973) 33234431

✉ alihusainhealthmanagement@gmail.com

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alihusainhealthmanager/>

📞 +1 (747) 216-8542

Healthcare Administration professional with healthcare leadership and operations management experience graduated from California State University, Northridge (CSUN). In addition, a prospective candidate for The American College of Healthcare Executives (ACHE) Healthcare Management Certification, a current member of the Health Administration Student Association (HASA) at California State University, Northridge, and a former member in the National Society of Leadership and Success (NSLS) in the United States of America.

Professional Experience

05/2022 – present
Manama

Operations Management Training

Royal Bahrain Hospital

Administered the inpatient, outpatient, and emergency operations of the hospital. Oversaw Patient Relations, Quality and Risk Management, IP Billing and Admission, IP/OP and Pharmacy Insurance Approvals, Reconciliation, Resubmission, and Claims and reported to COO.

02/2022 – 05/2022
Los Angeles, USA

Healthcare Administrator (Academic Internship)

Perinatal Advisory Council: Leadership, Advocacy, And Consultation (PAC/LAC)

Managed and completed projects such as the Guidelines of Care for Perinatal Care and conducted professional development research while organizing Continuing Medical Education (CME) conferences for medical professionals.

09/2021 – 02/2022
Los Angeles, USA

Operations Management Associate

Kaiser Permanente Los Angeles Medical Center

Completed day to day medical practice quality improvement, patient relations, and outpatient and inpatient operations while ensuring patient care delivery meets expectations under the supervision of the top management in Southern California's largest medical facility.

05/2021 – 09/2021
Los Angeles, USA

Administrative Assistant

Klotz Health Center

Assisted the on-duty manager in improving the quality and efficiency of services offered. Executed projects as well as work on the implementation of a new Electronic Health Record (EHR) in the organization's new health center.

Education

07/2017 – 04/2022
Los Angeles, USA

Bachelor of Science in HealthCare Administration

California State University, Northridge

GPA 3.50 (Dean's List)

Courses taken: Introduction to HealthCare Administration, HealthCare Leadership, HealthCare Financing, Insurance and Reimbursement, Health Information Systems, Health Law, Utilization of Personnel, Epidemiology, Health Planning, Business Writing, and Biostatistics.

2017
Bahrain

High School Diploma

Al Wisam International Private School